# Tatjana Frenkel

#### linkedin

## +37062970014

## statement

 ${\sf I}$  am an artist-researcher working in the fields of education and electroacoustics, a thereminist.

My experience in graphic and web design, photography and marketing is based on freelance work patterns. Work in education sphere is focused on cultural institutions and

universities. All my educational content is created solely by myself. My personality I would describe as reflective, honest and

curious. Based in Vilnius, Lithuania.

#### education

Vilnius Academy of Arts, Vilnius MA | Media Arts | 2020 - 2022 Specializing in transdisciplinary arts, performative speech and artistic research, academical and creative writting

Vilnius Academy of Arts, Vilnius BA | Photography and media arts | 2016 - 2020 Specializing in digital and analog photography, design, visual communication, art history, installation art, sculpture

Eécole de recherche graphique, Brussels BA | Photography | 2018 - 2019 Specializing in photography and graphic design

## trainings, certificates

Code Academy | UX UI design | 2022 Inovacijų agentūra | Business e.guide course | 2024

#### selected shows

Group show "Exit elephantine" Tallinn Art Hall City Gallery, Tallinn, EE | Jun 2024 Link

Group exhibition "In exhange to ages" National Art gallery, Vilnius, LT | Oct 2023 Link

Group exhibition "When the wind blows from everywhere, we make art and (sur)render reality" Ars Electronica, Linz, AT | Sep 2022

## tatjana.frenkel@gmail.com

#### skills professional

Research skills Self-organized Creative visual skills Sound production Public Speaking Work with children Technology + culture

## skills technical

Adobe Photoshop Adobe Design Adobe Illustrator Adobe Premiere Figma Reaper Wordpress

## languages

English Fluent Lithuanian Native Russian Native

#### work experience

Educator

Museum of Lithuanian theatre, music and cinema | Sep 2023 – Apr 2024

http://www.wowtatafrenkel.com/

Education | creative work | performative speaking | work with students | project writing | work in team

#### Guest Lector - Freelance

Open school of art, design and architecture Vilnius Academy of Arts | 2023 – 2024

Lecturing | Media art courses | Teaching photography, video and sound technologies | Teaching creative and artistic production software

#### Educator

Museum of Energy and Technology | Nov 2022 – Jul 2023

Educational classes | Leading workshops | Guided tours | Creative work |
Project writing

#### Photographer - Freelance Self-employed | 2014 – present

Digital and analog photography | Adobe Photoshop | Adobe Indesign | Affinity Photo | Canva

Web designer - Freelance Self-employed | 2022 – present

UX UI design | Figma | Wordpress | Wordpress templates | Adobe Illustrator | html | css

#### awards/ scholarships / fellowships

Main Prize JCDecaux Award 2023 Vilnius, LT | 2023 Contemporary art award for emerging artists

Artist in residency Klaipėda Culture Communication Centre, LT | May 2024